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At the Heart of Community 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 7, 2018 

To: P-\/ Ray Keller, Village Manager 1 

From: Sarosh Saher, Community Development Director 

Katie Williams, Associate Planner CC: 
Mary Meyer, Building Services Supervisor 

Re: Zoning Application for 880 North Old Rand Road - Life Time Fitness 

Issue: Aaron Koehler of Life Time Athletic (the "Applicant") requests approval of a Planned Unit 
Development to construct a physical fitness and recreation facility at the property commonly 
known as 880 North Old Rand Road, and legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the 
"Subject Property"). 

The Subject Property is currently split zoned, with the approximately easterly 5.7 acres falling 
within the R-4 Single Family Residential district and the remaining westerly 4.6 acres falling 
within the B-1 Local and Community Business district. The applicant is seeking: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

A Special Use Permit for a Planned Unit Development and Approval of a 
Development Concept Plan; 
Special Use Permit approval for accessory Child Daycare Services (SIC #835) 
An amendment to the Zoning Map to rezone the easterly portion of the property 
from R-4 Single Family Residential District to B-1 Local & Community Business 
district; 
Modifications to the Zoning and Land Development Code 

2014-2019 Strategic Plan: This agenda item is consistent with the following objectives under 
Goal #2 - Development: 

• Expand the Village's role as a major regional economic hub in Lake County
• Continue Route 12 Corridor Development
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